

Flat 7, 5 Riverview Gardens, Glasgow, Scotland, UK
Phone 0141 420 7233 Mobile 07950481690
E-mail: chrisjoanne@hotmail.co.uk

Chris Reilly

Profile

A team player with over 10 years experience of analysing, designing, developing and troubleshooting live systems developed in .Net, ASP, Sharepoint, HTML, CSS, Wordpress, SQL Server & Oracle while taking projects through their full lifecycles

I have strong SQL and RDBMS skills and I have repeatedly shown that I can work flexibly and within tight schedules both in the office and at customer deployments. I have a keen eye for design and have incorporated my photography & layout skills into creating engaging user friendly intranets, websites and computer systems.

Experience

May 2008–Present **ARIM (Allsop Residential Investment Management)**

Software Developer

Designed, developed, launched and maintain the external .net website.
<http://www.arim.co.uk/>

Developed and launched a company wide Intranet utilising Microsoft Sharepoint 2007.

The intranet has become the company's content management system, and the central location for news and training. I have also created areas to aid collaborative working across out three geographically diverse offices.

Microsoft Reporting Services has also been used to create many dynamic reports that can be run on demand or at specific times each day, week or month.

I have used my design skills to create a lively and fresh look for the intranet and have created many dynamic web parts to keep the content fresh and give users a place they feel comfortable to find and add content to help them with their daily work.

2006 –2008 **UK Home Lets**

Software Specialist

Mastered and maintained the company's two core SQL Server based systems. One an in-house development created in Access VBA connected to SQL Server and the other a third party financial product for the property companies called QUBE ECS.

Managed & Re-Designed the .Net database driven website.
Developed the Intranet to be at the core of every employee's working day.

Replaced a costly mapping system with a free Google map API

Creation of numerous in-house database systems to increase efficiency and replace paper based processes.

1999–2005 **Glasgow City Council – Land Services -**

Systems Development Officer

Developed the Intranet to be the main application portal for the department. The intranet was comprised of ASP pages connected to an Oracle 9i database and created using Dreamweaver.

Created an intranet based Mail Management system to track & report on incoming mail throughout every department of Land Services.

Created an external website showcasing and offering the services of the council's florist.

1996–1999 **Glasgow City Council – Roads & Transportation**

Graduate Technician

Provided technical assistance to Land Services computer systems users.
Created an application in Visual Basic using GPS data and maps to show the routes taken by vehicles to help in the development of an intelligent routing system.

1990–1996 **Strathclyde Regional Council – Roads Department**

Senior Inventory Assistant

Developed and maintained information systems and applications using Visual Basic 6, Microsoft Access and Arc Info GIS systems to help the maintenance of the councils Roads and Lighting network.

Education

2006-2009 **University of the West of Scotland (Part Time)**

BSc Computing – Graduated Nov 2009

Microsoft Certified – Supporting Users & Troubleshooting Microsoft Windows XP Operating Systems Desktop Support – Sep 2009

CIW Professional – Application Developer – Qualified January 2008

1996-1998 **Stow College (Part Time)**

HNC Computing

Training Courses

Developing ASP.NET Applications with Dreamweaver MX
DEC 2004 – 3 Days - Learning IT – Macromedia Certified Course

Introduction to JavaScript
FEB 2003 – 24 Hours (6 weeks) – Glasgow Central College of Commerce

Introduction to Macromedia Dreamweaver
DEC 2003 – 24 Hours (6 weeks) – Glasgow Central College of Commerce

Mastering Visual Basic 6 Development & Fundamentals
JUL 2000 – 6 Days - Informatics CTECH – Oracle Certified

Interests

Web Design, Photography, Music & Football.

My full portfolio can be viewed on my website:

<http://dubcentral.me.uk>

References

John McKee, Operations Director, ARIM – Allsop Residential Investment Management, 33 Park Place, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS1 2RY
johnmckee@arim.co.uk

Gregor Ross, IT Manager (Ex – UK Home Lets), 15 Inch Colm Avenue, The Inches, Larbert, Stirlingshire, FK5 4FP
gregor.home@btinternet.com

Dale Samson, IT Manager, GCC Land Services, 20 Cadogan Street, Glasgow, G2 7AD
dale.samson@access.uk.com